Message

From: Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E]
Sent: 7/9/2020 8:38:47 AM

To: LATclassifieds@latimes.com; somphon.phaniphon@latimes.com; Gundell, Katherine
[katherine.gundell@latimes.com]
Subject: FW: Ad for Friday 7/10

Attachments: 2020.07.21 CC Posted Notice_English.docx

Importance: High
Good morning,

Could you please help me publish the attached legal notice in the LA Times on Friday, lune 107 Please call me at-
for payment and guestions.

Thank you,
Christing

From: Christina Erwin

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 8:30 AM

To: somphon.phaniphon@latimes.com

Cc: Gundell, Katherine <katherine.gundell@latimes.com>
Subject: Ad for Friday 7/10

Importance: High

Hi Pon,
You were so helpful last time we needed to post a legal notice that I'm hoping you can help me again. We need to

publish a legal notice in the LA Times on Friday, June 10. I've attached the notice in the Word file, attached. Could you
please help me get the notice into the paper? Please call me directly at {(916) 997-1865 for payment information.

Thank you,
Christina




